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From: Jodie May

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:50 AM

To: George Li; 'Brown, Caroline (NSD)'

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Dennis Johnson
Subject: RE: STA - Krush Communications LLC (WC Docket No. 13-272; ITC-

ASG-20131018-00286; ITC-STA-20131118-00311)

The Applicants file a request to extend the domestic STA on Feb. 3, and we granted it on Feb. 4 for 60 days. Thanks.

From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:43 AM

To: 'Brown, Caroline (NSD)'

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson

Subject: RE: STA - Krush Communications LLC (WC Docket No. 13-272; ITC-ASG-20131018-00286; ITC-STA-20131118-
00311)

Hi Adrienne; Could you check please ?
Hi Jodie/Dennis; Could you check also ?

From: Brown, Caroline (NSD) [mailto:Caroline.Brown@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:39 AM

To: George Li

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson

Subject: RE: STA - Krush Communications LLC (WC Docket No. 13-272; ITC-ASG-20131018-00286; ITC-STA-20131118-
00311)

Did the company end up filing a request for an extension?

From: George Li [mailto:George.Li@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:36 AM

To: Brown, Caroline (NSD)

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson

Subject: RE: STA - Krush Communications LLC (WC Docket No. 13-272; ITC-ASG-20131018-00286; ITC-STA-20131118-
00311)

Thank you Caroline. The STA expires on March 4.

From: Brown, Caroline (NSD) [mailto:Caroline.Brown@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:15 AM

To: George Li

Cc: Adrienne Downs

Subject: STA - Krush Communications LLC (WC Docket No. 13-272; ITC-ASG-20131018-00286; ITC-STA-20131118-
00311)

George,

We understand from the company’s counsel that the company intended to file a request for an extension of the STA for
60 days. We have not received a request for comment from the FCC regarding that STA extension, but assuming that
the company did indeed file such a request, Team Telecom has no objections to the extension of that STA for 60 days.



